



SOUTHEAST REGION (5) REGIONAL EDUCATION PLANNING COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
May 13th, 2021 – 9:30 am

Location of Meeting: Microsoft Teams

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWE1NmUyNGItNTA2Mi00YjBkLWI1YWEtYTJlZWRIzQwYTI%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229a307864-3e98-4f08-b90a-728b62cf32c5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22463c8334-e408-4d1d-b4eb-52f4b934efe4%22%7d

Join by Phone: +1 405-898-0717 United States, Oklahoma City (Toll)
Conference ID: 363 966 071# (*6 to Mute/Unmute)

There is no physical meeting location. The following committee members are participating remotely using Microsoft Teams teleconferencing platform:

(Kari Beggs, Chair), Brian Norton, David Bruner, Delbert Gay, Jauquetta Trotter, Terri Murdaugh.

The meeting notice was filed with the Oklahoma Secretary of State on Friday November 13, 2021 at 1:46 pm and amended to TEAMS on Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:15 pm. The meeting notice/agenda was posted on the Oklahoma State Department of Health website for the Region 5 REPC on Monday May 3, 2021 at 4:51 pm.

Minutes for May 13, 2021

- I. Call to Order**.....Kari Beggs, Chair
The meeting was called to order by Chair Kari Beggs at 9:33 am.
- II. Welcome and Introductions**.....Kari Beggs, Chair
There were no introductions.
- III. Roll Call**Kari Beggs, Chair
Roll call was taken by Chair Kari Beggs. The following members were present: Brian Norton, David Bruner, Delbert Gay, Jauquetta Trotter, and Kari Beggs. Terri Murdaugh was absent.
- IV. Approval of Minutes – November 12th, 2020**.....Kari Beggs, Chair
A motion was made by Delbert Gay and seconded by Brian Norton to approve the minutes. There was no discussion and the motion passed 5-0.
- V. Reports/Updates**.....Kari Beggs, Chair
There were no reports or updates.

VI. Business

- A. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to discuss the results of the Trauma Plan destination changes.....**Kari Beggs, Chair
Update the trauma plan destination protocols to match where the EMS agency actually transport to. The Regional Medical Response System group will be sending out a survey to each EMS agency. No further action was taken.
- B. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve a plan for the 2021 RTAB Trauma System Goals.....**Kari Beggs, Chair
1. Decrease the number of Priority 1 patients transported by ambulance services to a Level III or Level IV Trauma Center by 3% by the end of the calendar year 2021
 2. Decrease the statewide average length of stay at Level III and Level IV Trauma Centers for patients having an ISS of ≥ 16 by 3% by the end of the calendar year 2021

Mr. Bruner stated we needed more current data because the Region may have met the goal already. Ms. Beggs said the committee needs to look at the bordering Texas hospitals to see how they would fit into this process. Mr. Gay shared that Paris Regional has a representative that comes by every month to his agency (City of Antlers). Ms. Keele shared that many hospitals are doing unnecessary diagnostic testing before they transfer a P-1 patient. That once they realize they have a P-1 patient that needs to go that steps need to be taken to get the patient out quicker. The radiology reading are taking up to three hours to get results and to start the transfer process quicker. Ms. Beggs requested to get up to date data at least for 2019. No further action was taken.

VII. New Business.....Kari Beggs, Chair
(For matters not reasonably anticipated 48 hours prior to the meeting)

Ms. Beggs reported the Regional Medical Response System is working on a plan for Region 5 to be a part of the surgical extraction team which would include taking surgeons to the scenes to provide care. The RMRS is planning to meet with the physicians and surgeons this month for planning.

VIII. Next Meetings.....Kari Beggs, Chair

- A. Regional Trauma Advisory Board**
May 13th, 2021 – 10:30 am
- B. Quality Improvement Committee**
May 13th, 2021 – 1:00 pm
- C. Regional Education Planning Committee**
August 12th, 2021 – 9:30 am

IX. Closing, Adjournment, and Dismissal.....Kari Beggs, Chair
A motion was made by Brian Norton and seconded by Delbert Gay to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 10:20 am.

**If the audio is disconnected at any point during the meeting, Board Members will attempt to rejoin. The meeting will reconvene upon reconnection using the same platform and access codes. If unable to restore connections for a maximum of 15 minutes the meeting will be adjourned.*

Kari Beggs 11/4/21

Kari Beggs, Chair

Date